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To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Duning, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 1, 2024

Re: Building Code - Fees charged by the Department of Building Inspection

Ordinance amending the Building Code to adjust fees charged by the Department of
Building Inspection, and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the
California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.
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